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From: Somait, Lina [LSomait@irell.com]

Sent:- Thursday, October 13, 2011 6:17 PM

To: Murphy, Catherine R.; Lu, Sam

Cc: zzm google/skyhook (ext); Mueller, Mariandrea; Schuster, Leslie

Subject: RE: Skyhook v. Google - Joint Claim Construction and Pre-Hearing Statement

Catherine,

Upon further consideration, we’ve decided that Skyhook’s tutorial will be presented by Ted
Morgan and/or counsel. I will revise the joint statement to reflect this change. I will be filing
the joint statement and exhibits within the next half hour.

Regards,
Lina

From: Murphy, Catherine R. [mailto:catherine.murphy@bingham.com]

Sent: Thursday, October 13, 2011 2:12 PM

To: Somait, Lina; Lu, Sam

Cc: zzm google/skyhook (ext)

Subject: Skyhook v. Google - Joint Claim Construction and Pre-Hearing Statement

Lina,

Attached please find a revised version of the parties’ Joint Claim Construction and Pre-Hearing
Statement. | have also attached a redline, reflecting the changes to the document since | sent it to you
yesterday afternoon. | have also attached Google's supporting exhibits. Please let me know if you have
any questions about the document before filing.

Thanks,
Catherine
Joint Claim Construction and Pre-Hearing Statement:

Redline:

Supporting Exhibits:

_{atherine R Murphy

Agsociate

T R0E.373.861%4

F 202, 373.6001
catherine.murphy@bingham.com

BINGHAM

Bingham McCutchen LLP
2020 K Strest NW
Washington, DC 200061806

The information in this transmitial (including attachments, if any) is privileged and confidential and is
intended only for the recipieni(s) listed above. Any review, use, disclosure, distribution or copying of this
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tranzimitial is prohibited except by or on behalf of the intended recipient. If you have received this transmittal in
error. please notify me immediately by reply email and destroy all copies of the transmifial. Thank you.

i ‘7::3 szm do ;zf::zz m‘?s&a the level of famuaf or legal ;z;{;u’f"y c)f ar; w:iym w’xc?; mm{z 2}@ cifQ!i@f“f in the
é ff}rm;ef fegal opinion. A formal opinion could reach a different resull. We would. of course, be happy o
ch a definitive statement or formal opinion if you would like us to.

Confidentiality Notice: The information in this e-mail (including attachments, if any) is considered
confidential and is intended only for the recipient(s) listed above. Any review, use, disclosure,
distribution or copying of this e-mail is prohibited except by or on behalf of the intended recipient.
If you have received this email in error, please notify me immediately by reply email, delete this
email, and do not disclose its contents to anyone.

Bingham McCutchen LLP Circular 230 Notice: To ensure compliance with IRS requirements, we
inform you that any U.S. federal tax advice contained in this communication is not intended or
written to be used, and cannot be used by any taxpayer, for the purpose of avoiding any federal
tax penalties. Any legal advice expressed in this message is being delivered to you solely for your
use in connection with the matters addressed herein and may not be relied upon by any other
person or entity or used for any other purpose without our prior written consent.

ccmailg.irell.com made the following annotations

PLEASE NOTE: This message, including any attachments, may include privileged, confidential and/or
inside information. Any distribution or use of this communication by anyone other than the intended
recipient(s) is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify
the sender by replying to this message and then delete it from your system. Thank you.
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